# PRUDENCIA NGANGHI

6670 Clearwater Creek Dr Lino Lakes, MN, 55038

Phone #: (612) 229-9408

# Email address: prudencetawa05@yahoo.com

Dedicated Registered Nurse with strengths in team work, excellent patient care and communication. Strong commitment to the nursing professional with over **8 years** of experience in the health care field, in which skills has been achieved to anticipate needs and provide personalized service. Enjoys adding value to the medical field through taking advantage of opportunities to learn and grow while enriching the lives of others.

### WORK EXPERIENCES

BSN, RN: US Department of Veterans Affair (Tele Unit). Present job

BSN, RN: Episcopal Church Homes (TCU). From 01/2020-03/2021.

#### **Duties Performed**:

- Admission/Discharge.
- Coordinate care with members of different discipline (PT/OT, physicians, dietitians, family members).
- Assess, treat, and evaluate/monitor pt. progress.
- Train and supervise nursing aids.

#### Director of clinical services: Twin Cities Assisted Living.

- Admission and ongoing assessments of new resident
- Hire, train new employees and supervise all employees
- Coordinate patient care between members of their team (MD, therapist, social worker, family members).

RN/LPN: Homeward Bound Inc. (Skilled Nursing Facility) from June 9, 2018 - 6/2020 2 years

#### **Duties Performed**

- Provide respiratory treatment to patients on ventilation (suction, trach cares, cough assist, ventilator management, pummeling).
- Bladder scan, bladder irrigation, straight cath.
- G/J tube site cares, Medication administration.
- Update family members on patient's progress
- Coordinate care between physicians, pharmacy, PT, respiratory therapist, dieticians, and other specialties. Supervise nursing aids.

**Nursing Assistant**; Presbyterian Homes and Services, Arden Hills, MN, from December 2016–May 2018. **2 years** 

Nursing Assistance/Home Health Aid; Dungarvin MN from December 2012- October 2017, Homeward Bound Inc. from May 2014- December 2016. **5 years** 

# EDUCATION AND CERTIFICATIONS

## **Bachelor Degree in Nursing**

Capella University

## Associate Degree in Nursing RN

Rasmussen College Bloomington, MN

## Practical Nursing Diploma

Rasmussen College Brooklyn Park, MN

Nursing Assistance

## **CPR/BLS & AED Certificate**

ALS

American Heart Association

Current

# **PROFESSIONAL REFERENCES**

- Lisa Fredrickson- Nurse Manager- my current supervisor- Phone #: (763) 302-9411
- Racheal Goodman- LPN- my co-worker- Phone #: (651) 728-2549
- Carmelina Johnson- RN- my former supervisor- Phone #: (651) 631-6000